Message

From:

Sent:
To:

cC:

Subject:

Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

i B6 /CN RECIPIENTS/CN-‘ B6 j
1/4/202111:02:40 AM
Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) B6 * COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA) | B6 ICIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)
i B6 iLTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
: B6 :
LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) i B6 4 Flynn,
Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) | B6 iCOL USARMY
HQDA DAS (USA)! B6 {COLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
i B6 561'U§7&'R'|'\7|'\'("'F|'CIDA CSA (USA) | B6
i B6 ECOL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA) i B6
COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)E B6 |

Re: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Attachments: smime.p7m

Team,
B5

Best,

Michele
From: 'Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 >
Date: Sunday, January 3,2021 at 946:56 PM '
To: ! B6 :COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
< B6 > "Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
< B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
' B6 LTC USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" 4 B6 P
Cc "LaNeve, Chrlstophcr Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"

B6 > "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USA)" < BB ‘COL USARMY HQDA DAS
(USA)" 4 B6 |COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" 4 B6 i COL USARMY
HQDA CSA (USA)" B6 {COL
_USARMY HQDA VCSA{USK)" < B6
B6 : COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" < B6 >

Subject RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Team,

Apoiogies.@ B5 ESubjectto LTG Flynnor BG LaNeve additions please
raview fortomorrow,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001199



Thank you
ViR
Walt
UTG WaltPiatt
Director of the Army Staff
B6 |
People First! Winning matters!
Fromi_ """ 'B6_ """ COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 >
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 4:13 PM ‘ _
To: Piatt, WalterE LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 >: Pearce, Michele A SES
USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) < B6 iClIV USARMY HQDA OGC
(USA) B6 i LTCUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
< B6 1>
Cc: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
4 B6 > Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
< B6 COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
< B6 JCOLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
< B6 ICOLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA)
4 B6 ECOL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)
4 B6 ECOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
<i B6 >

Subject: RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Ms. Pearce/?\fts,i B6

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001200



B5

v/T;

Executive Officertothe

Secretary of the Army

From: Piatt, WalterE LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 >

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:29 PM

To: Pearce, Michele ASES USARIMY HQDA OGC (USA) < B6

CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) < B6 {COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA) < B6 !LTCUSARMY HQDA SECARMY
(USA) < B6 >

Cc: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

4 B6 i >: Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

<i B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

4 B6 ECOLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

< B6 :COLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA)

< B "="iCOL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)

< B6 1P '

Subject: Re: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Thanks all

Update to SA is 0730 tomorrow. Need the letter for review at that time.

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-¢cv-572 00001201



Thanks again.

ViR

Walt

Peopie First, Winning Matters!

Walt Piatt

LTG, US Army

Directorof the Army Staff

Office

B6

From: "Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
< B6 >

Date: Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 15:27:18

To: "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

4 B6 | CIV USARMY HQDA OGC
(USA)” < B6 {COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" < B6 i
LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" < B6 >
Ce: "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)”
< B6 >, "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA
DCS G-3-5-7(USA)" < B6 ;
COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA" < B6 S

; B6  COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"

g B6 { COL USARMY HQDA
CSA(USAy < B6 ‘COL
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)" 4 B6 >

Subject: Re: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Walt,

Copy all

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001202



Best,

Michele

From: "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

< B6 >

Date: Sunday, January 3,2021 at 3:04:50 PM

To: " B6 i CIVUSARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"

< B6 >, "Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY
HQDA OGC (USA)" < B6 .

B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"

= B6 L LTC

USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
< B6 >
Ce: "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-
3-5-7(USA)" < B6 >, "Flynn,
Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"
4 B6 i COL
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

B6 |COL
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
< B6 iCOL
USARMY HODA CSA (USA)" _
4 B6 {COL
USARMY "HQDA VCSA (USAY"
< B6 >
Subject: RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001203




ViR

Walt

LTG WaltPiay

Director of the Army Siaff

B6

People Firstl Winning matters|

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:03 PM

To: | B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)
< B6 >, Pearce, Michele ASES USARMY HQDA
OGC (USA) < B6 {COL
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) 1 B6
i B6 ) LTCUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
E B6 b
Cc: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
B6 §>;‘Flynn,CharIesALTG USARMY
"HODADCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"S B6 i
""""" B6  :COLUSARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
B6 {COL USARMY
_..HOQDA SECARMY (USA) ¢ B6 ‘
. B6  COLUSARMY HUDATSA (USA]
| B6 COL USARMY
"HQDA VESA(USAT? B6 =

Subject: "HOT" DCrequestfor DCNG6JAN21

COL B6

Attachedis a draft letter {word document) that the SAwould Hike tosign
and sendto the SEC DEF tomorrow. Reguesithatyou have your team
put itin SA format and tweak as required forhis style.

The 54 would also like to mestwiththe A/SDin parson tomorrow at
0900 {withthe CSA}. He told me itwas re-scheduled asaphone call. |
will engage but would likeyoutoengage as well,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001204



BG LaNeve,

Please add as required.

Thanks

V/R

Walt

LTG WaltPiatt

Director of the Army Staff

B6

People First! Winning matters!

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG {USA)
< B6 >

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

4 B6 1>

Subject: Fwd: DCrequest for DCNG6JAN21

LTG Piatt,

Sir, please see the attached and kindly share with Secretary

McCarthy.! B5

BS i I have decided that 340 is the

TCotrect mumber of Guardsmen required to support the MPD.

Sir, I will be standing by this weekend if you have any questions.

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001205



Most respectfully,

MG Walker

B6
From: " B6 iLTC USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
<3 B6 >
Date Friday, January 1,2021 at 12:17:50 PM
To: B6 CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
< B6 >
Ce: 21 S— MG USARMY. NG DCARNG. (USA)"
< B6 {COL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 : COL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 >, "Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HODA DAS (USAY 4 B6 b,
"Dean, Aaron R Il BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 >, "Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gen
USAF NG DCANG (USA)"
< B6 >, "Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken)
BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)”
< B6 D>

Subject DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

B5

Bé

CTTE AL BE KRNG

B6

Office of the Staff Judge Advocate (OSJA)
2001 E. Capital St. NE
Washington, DC, 20003-1719

Office
NIPR: B 6

Confidential and privileged information disclaimer: This e-mail, enclosure(s),
and/orattached document(s) may contain personal, privileged, confidential, or

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001206



attorney work-product information and should be treated as "For Official Use
Only." The unauthorized disclosure of this mformation may result in criminal
and civil penalties. If you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have
received this email and/ordocument(s) in error, do not copy, disseminate or
otherwise use the information; reply back to this email regarding the error and
confirm thatyou have not copied or further disseminated this email orits
enclosure(s) and attachment(s).

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001207



Message

From: Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
i B6 YCN=RECIPIENTS/CN= B6 i
Sent: 1/4/20211:38:55 AM
To: " B6__ ICOLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) | B6 J;Piatt, Walter £ LTG USARMY HQDA
DAS (USA) | B6 ICIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) i B6 i
B6 {[TC USARMY HADA SECARMY (USA) | B6 i
cc: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) i B6 i; Flynn,
Charles ALTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) i B6 iCOL USARMY
HQDA DAS (USA) i B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
| B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA) | B6
i B6 COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA} i B6
COL USARMY HODA SECARMY (USA} B6 i
Subject: Re: "HOT" DCrequest for DCNG 6JAN21
Attachments: smime.p7m
LTG Piatt,
B5
Best,
Michele
From: ' B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
4 B6 &
Date: Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 4:12:49 PM
To: "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 5>,|
"Pearce. Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)" < B6 >,
‘ B6 {CIVUSARMY HQDA OGC (USA)" < B6
] B6 L LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
2' B6 >

Cec: "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"

i B6 > '"Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USAY 3 B6 COL USARMY HQDA DAS
(USA)" < B6 COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)"™ B6 { COL USARMY
HQDA CSA (USA)" "; B6 iCOL
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)" < B6

..B6_| /COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" 5 < B6 >

B5

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001208



vir

coLi B6
wir;
COL B6

Executive Officertothe

Secretary of the Army

- B6

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 S

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:29 PM

To: Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) 4 B6

CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) < B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA) ~ B6 ) LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY
(USA) 4 B6 N

Cc: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

< B6 i>: Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

< B6 COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

< B6 COLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

< B6 iCOLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA)

B6 {COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)

i B6 >

subject: Re: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Thanks all

Update to SA is 0730 tomorrow. Need the letter for review at that time.

Thanks again.

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001209



V/R

Walt

People First, Winning Matters!

Walt Piatt

LTG, US Army

Directorof the Army Staff

From: "Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
4 B6 >

Date: Sunday, January 3,2021 at 15:27:18

To "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

B6 ICIV USARMY HQDA OGC
(USA)” < | B6 i COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" < B6
LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" 4 B6 B>
Cc: "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5- 7(USA)"
< B6 >, "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA
DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)" < B6

COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" <i B6 >,

f B6 {USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"

s T BS ; COL USARMY HQDA
CSA (USA)" < B6 COL
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA) < B6 >

Subject: Re: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Walt,

Copy all

Best,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001210



Michele

From: '"Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

< B6 B

Date: Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 3:04:50 PM

To: " B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"

< B6 > '"Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY
HQDA OGC (USA)" < B6
{'B6 | COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"

4 B6 |LTC
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"

: 56 >

Cec: "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-
3-5-7(USA)" < B6 >, "Flynn,
Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"

< B6 i COL
USARMY HODA DAS (USA)"

4 B6 COL
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"

< B6 iCOL

SARMY HQDA CSA (USA)"
< B6 iCOL
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)"
< B6 >
Subject: RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

YR

Walt

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-¢cv-572 00001211



LTS WaltPiatt

Director of the Army Staff

B6

People First! Winning matters!

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

Sent: Sunday,January3 2021 3:03 PM

To:i B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)

é B6 _i>, Pearce, Michele ASES USARMY HQDA

OGC (USA)< B6 icoL

USARMY HQDA SECARMY [USAT? B6
; B6 {LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

4 B6 >

Cc: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

< B6 ;>,‘Flynn Charles ALTG USARMY

HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)'< B6 :
""""" B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA DAS {USA)

B6 { COLUSARMY

_HGDA SECARWMY (USA) 3 B6
. B6 COLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA)

S B6 { COL USARMY

HQDA VESAUSAY B6 5

Subject: "HOT" DC request for DCNG6JAN21

Attachedis a draft letter {word document) that the SA would ke to sign
and sendto the SEC DEF tomorrow. Request that you have your team
put itin SAformat and tweak as required forhis style.

The SA would alsolike to meetwiththe A/SDin person tomorrow at
0900 {withthe CSA). Hetold me itwas re-scheduled asaphone call, |
will engage but wouldlikeyoutoengage aswell.

BG LaNeve,

Please add as required,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001212



Thanks

ViR

Walt

TG WaltPiatt

Director of the Army Staff

B6

People Firstl Winning matters!

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
i B6 i

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
i B6 5

ISubject: Fwd: DCrequestfor DCNG6JAN21
LTG Piatt,

Sir, please see the attached and kindly share with Secretary

McCarthy. | B5 :
E B5 i I have decided that 340 is the

correct number of Guardsmen required to support the MPD.

Sir, I will be standing by this weekend if you have any questions.

Most respectfully,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001213



MG Walker

B6

From "Ingram, Safiya L. LTC USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
B6 >
Date Friday, January 1, 2021 at 12:17:50 PM
To: B6 CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
i B6 :
Ce: "Walker, William 7 MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
4 B6 i COL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
B8 COL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
B6 i "Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"! B6
"Dean, Aaron R 11 BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
B6 . "Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gen
USAF NG DCANG (USA)"
Bé i "Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken)

BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"

B6

Subject DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

B5

.................................

LTC JA,DC ARNG

B6

thce of the Staff Judge Advocate (OSJA)
2001 E. Capital St. NE
Washington, DC, 20003-1719

Offi
NIPR: B6

Confidential and privileged information disclaimer: This e-mail, enclosure(s),
and/orattached document(s) may contain personal, privileged, confidential, or
attorney work-product information and should be treated as "For Official Use
Only." The unauthorized disclosure of this information may result in criminal
and civil penalties. If you are not the intended recipient or believe that you have
received this email and/ordocument(s) in error, do not copy,disseminate or
otherwise use the information; reply back to this email regarding the error and

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001214




confirm thatyou have not copied or further disseminated this email or its
enclosure(s) and attachment(s).

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001215



To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) B6 t Walker,
William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) B6
Cc: Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)} B6

From: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USA)[/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

i B6 /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=¢ B6

Sent: Mon 1/4/2021 5:23:59 PM (UTC)
Subject: DC Graphic with Areas of Responsibility.pptx
DC Graphic with Areas of Responsibility.pptx

Team,

I misspelled Capitol. Corrected copy attached.
VR/

Chris

Christopher C. LaNeve
BG, USA

Office:

Mobile: B 6

SVOIP:

NIPR:!
SIPR: B6

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001216



U.S.ARMY

MITCH SNYDER PLNW

2ND ST SW

NFANT PROMENADE SW

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001217



Message

From: B6 {COL USARMY_HQDA SECARMY_(USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
: B6
Sent: /473031120556 PM
To: Piatt, Walte_t._E._L.T_.G_._.LJ.SAR..MX.-H.Q.DA..D&J.LJ.S»A) __________________________ BG; Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA
0GC (USA) [ B6 _;clv USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)
B6 'LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
i B6 i
cC: ‘La Neve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) B6 5:Flynn,
Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) ....B6 : COL USARMY
HQDA DAS (USA) B6 ICOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
B6 {COL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA) | B6
4 B6 [COL USARMY HUDA VCSA TUSA) | . B6
COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) B6
Subject: RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21
Wilcosir
From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) { B6 >
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:05 AM ,
To: Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) ¥ B6 iCOL USARMY
HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 , i CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)
4 B6 _ i LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
4 B6 5
Cc: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) : B6 & Flynn,
Charles ALTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 iCOL USARMY
HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 'COLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
B6 i COLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA) « B6
. B6 {COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA) < B6
COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) B6 i

Subject: RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Ms Pearce,
Thank you.

Could YOou pEmsa print copies of this one forthe ASLs to review this morning?

VIR
Walt

LTG WaltPiatt

People Firsti Winning matters!

From: Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) < B6 5

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:03 AM

To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)<§ B6 ?COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA) < B6 . iCIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)

< B6 {LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

4 B6 ;

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001218



Cc: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 b Flynn,

Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) < B6 iCOL USARMY

HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 COLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

i B6 iCOLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA) < B6 >
g B6 {COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA) < B6

COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)i B6 >

Subject: Re: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Team,

B5

Best,

Michele

From: "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 >
Date; Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 9:46:56 PM
To: ' B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
< B6 > "Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
< B6 {CIV_.USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
< B6 | LTC USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USAY" < B6 S
Cc "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"

B6 >, "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USA)" = BG COL USARMY HQDA DAS
(USA'<_ COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" < B6 {COL USARMY
HQDA CSA (USA)" < B6 {COL
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USAj" < B6

B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" <: B6 >

Subject RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Team,

Apologies. B5 Subjectto LTG Fliynnor BG LaNeve additions please
review fortomorrow,

BS

Thank you

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001219



ViR

Walt

TG WaltPiatt

Director of the Army Staff

B6

People Firstl Winning matters!

From: B6 ! COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 i

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 4:13 PM

To: Piatt, WalterE LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 >; Pearce, Michele A SES

USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) < B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA OGC

(USA)<‘ B6 i LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
B6 b

Cc LaNeve, ChrlstopherCharles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

< b Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

B 6 COLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

COLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA)

4 iCOL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)

< BG ) COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

4 B6 >

Subject RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Ms. Pearce/Ms. B6

B5

v/T;

coi B6

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001220



vir

coy  B6

Executive Officertothe

Secratary of the Army

'B6

C

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 >

Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:29 PM _

To: Pearce, Michele ASES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) < _ B6

CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) < B6 . iCOL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA) { B6 { LTCUSARMY HQDA SECARMY
(UsA) < B6 ’>

Ce: LaNeve ChrlstopherCharles BGUSARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

<; > Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

: COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

< B 6 COLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

4 COLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA)

4 § COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)

<’ B6 >

Subject: Re: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Thanks all

Update to SA is 0730 tomorrow. Need the letter for review at that time.

Thanks again.

VIR

Walt

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-¢cv-572 00001221



People First, Winning Matters!

Walt Piatt

LTG, US Army

Directorof the Army Staff

Office:

B6

From "Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
B6 >

Date Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 1527:18

To "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

4 B6 {CIV_ USARMY HQDA OGC
(U'é')&')‘?"‘é B6 | COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" < B6
LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" < B6 B
Ce: "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5- 7(USA)"
] B6 > "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA
DCS G-375°7 (USAY < B6

COL USARMY HQDA DAS [USA) < B6 T

! B6 {COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"

B6 'COL USARMY HQDA
CSA (USA)" < B6 _icoL
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)" < B6 >

Subject: Re: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Walt,

Copy all

Best,

Michele

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001222



From: "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"
< B6 >
Date: Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 3:04:50 PM
To: | B6 'CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
< B6 > "Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY
_HQDA OGC (USA)" <| B6
| B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
< B6 L LTC
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
B6 >
Cc: TaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-
3-5-7 (USA)" <i B6 P, "Flynn,
Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"
d B6 {COL
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"
< B6 iCOL
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USAY" '
< B6 {COL
SARMY HQDA CSA (USA)"
< B6 iCOL
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)"
B6 >
Subject: RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

ViR

Walt

LTG WaltPiatt

Director of the Army Staff

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001223




B6

People First! Winning matters!

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

To:ir """""" B6 IV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)

4 B6 }; Pearce, Michele ASES USARMY HQDA
O'G'C"('U'S'K)w B6 JCOL
_USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6

B6 {LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
B6 i>

Cc LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
: B6 >; 'Flynn, Charles ALTG USARMY
_HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)'s B6 |
. B6 |COLUSARMY HQDA DAS {USA)
< B6 i COLUSARMY
_HQDA SECARMY (USA) < BE | i
i B6  iCOLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA)

4 B6 'COL USARMY
HQDA VCSA (USA) <i B6 >
Subject: "HOT" DCrequest for DCNG6JAN21

Attachedisa draft letter {word document) that the SAwould like to sign
and sendto the SEC DEF tomorrow. Requestthatyou have yourteam
putitin SAformat and tweak as required forhisstyle.

The SA would also like to mestwiththe A/SDin persontomorrow at
0300 {withthe CSA). Hetold me itwas re-scheduled asaphone call. |
will engage hut would likeyvoutoengage as well.

BG LaNeve,

Please add as required.

Thanks

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001224



ViR

Walt

LTG WaltPiay

Director of the Army Siaff

B6

People Firstl Winning matters|

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
: B6 ;

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

; B6 >

Subject: Fwd: DCrequest for DCNG6JAN21

LTG Piatt,

Sir, please see the attached and kindly share with Secretary

IMcCarthy.E B5
i B5 i I have decided that 340 is the

icor’rect number of Guardsmen required to support the MPD.
Sir, I will be standing by this weekend if you have any questions.
Most respectfully,

MG Walker

B6

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001225



From: | B6 | LTC USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"

< B6 >
Date: Friday, January 1,2021 at 12:17:50 PM
To: | B6 ICIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
< B6 >
Ce: "Walker, William_J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 > | B6 i COL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)” '
< B6 ' B6 COL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
4 Bé >, "Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" 3 B6 3
"Dean, Aaron R II BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 >, "Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gen
USAF NG DCANG (USA)”

B6 b, "Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken)
BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 &>

Subject: DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

B6

B5

] B6
LTC, JA,DC ARN(:

B6

eSO the Staff Judge Advocate (OSJA)
2001 E. Capital St. NE
Washington, DC, 20003-1719

Office
NIPR: B6

Confidential and privileged mformation disclaimer: This e-mail, enclosure(s),
and/orattached document(s) may contain personal, privileged, confidential, or
attorney work-product information and should be treated as "For Official Use
Only." The unauthorized disclosure of this information may result in criminal
and civil penalties. If you are notthe mtended recipient or believe that you have
receved this email and/ordocument(s) in error, donot copy, disseminate or
otherwise use the mformation; reply back to this email regarding the error and
confirm thatyou have notcopied or further disseminated this email or its
enclosure(s) and attachment(s).

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001226



Message

From: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)} [/O= EASF/OU EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP | B6 i
Sent: 1/4/2021 3:01:44 AM .
To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)E B6 iCOLUSARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA) i B6 i Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)
: B6 i CIV USARMY.HQDA QGC (USA) i B6
i B6 LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) B6 E
cc: “HynnR, Charles ALTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) | B6 icoL
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA); 6 \ COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
i B6 CCOT USARMY "HODA TSA TUsA) f B6
i B6 ECOL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA) B6
"COUUSARMY HQODA SECARMY (USA); B6 1
Subject: Re: "HOT" DCrequest for DCNG 6JAN21
Attachments: smime.p7m
Sir
Concur all
VR/
Chris

ChristopherC. LaNeve

BG, USA

Director of Operations, Readiness, & Mobilization HQDA, G-3/5/7 Pentagon Room BG

Office:
Moblle' B6

SVOIP:i .
Tandberg]  B6 |
NIPR:
SIPR: B6
From IPhone
From: "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" <i B6 ;
Date: Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 9:46:56 PM
To: ¢ B6 :COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
B6 >, "Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
B6 iCIV. USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
< Bé ' LTC USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" < B6 >
Cc "LaNeve, Chrlstopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"
____________________ B6 >, "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USA)” B 6 COL USARMY HQDA DAS
(USA)" COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" < B6 i COL USARMY
HQDA CSA (USA)" < B6 COL ..
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)" < B6 ‘

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001227



| B6 | COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" < B6

...............

Subject: RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Team,

Apologies. | B5 | Subjectto LTG Flynn or BG LaNeve additions please
review fortomorrow,

COL BG
B5
Thank you
ViR
Walt
UTG WaltPiatt
Director of the Army Staff
People Firstl Winning matiers!
From{ _ B6 ! COLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 L
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 4:13 PM i
To: Piatt, WalterE LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) B6 >; Pearce, Michele A SES
USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) 4 B6 'CIV USARMY HQDA OGC
(USA) < B6 {LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
B6 q
Cc: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
< B6 5 Flynn Charles ALTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001228



COL USARMY HODA DAS (USA)
B 6 COLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

COLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA)

4 B6 {COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)

< B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
i B6 S
Subject: RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Ms. Pearce/Ms. BG

B5

vir;

o BG

v

coi B6 |

Executive Officertothe
Secretary of the Army

. B6

C

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < Bé
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:29 PM
To: Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY. HQDA OGC (USA).< B6

CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) 4 B6 {COL USARMY HQDA

SECARMY (USA) < B6 ) LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY

(USA) < B6 >
Cc LaNeve ChrlstopherCharIes BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

-.>; Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

' COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
B 6 COLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

COLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA)

B6 COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001229



B6

ISubject: Re: "HOT" DCrequestfor DCNG 6JAN21

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

To "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY_ HQODA DAS (USA)"

B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA OGC
(USA)” <: ____________________________ B6 {COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" < Bé i
LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" < B6 b
Cc "LaNeve, Christopher_Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"
< B6 > 'Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA
DCS G-3-5-7(USA)" < B6
COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6
E B6 i COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001230



4 B6 {COL USARMY HQDA
CSA (USA)" <’I B6 ECOL
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)" i B6 B>
Subject: Re: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Walt,

Copy all

Best,

Michele

From: "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"
< B6 B>

Date: Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 3:04:50 PM

To: ' B6 'CIV.USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"

4 B6 > "Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY

3 : LTC
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"

| B6 i

Cc: "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-
3-5-7(USA)" < B6 > "Flynn,
Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"

< B6 iICOL
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

4 B6 i COL
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"

4 B6 COL
USARMY HQDA CSA (USA)"

< B6 1COL
USARMY_HODA _VCSA (USA)"

< B6

Subject: RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

B5

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-¢cv-572 00001231




VIR

Walt

LTG WaltPiatt

Director of the Army Staff

B6

People Firstl Winning matters!

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
Sent: Sunday, January3 2021 3:03 PM

To: B6 {CIV. USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)

B6 5 Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA

OGC (USA) < B6 iCOL

USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) 4 B6

] B6 | LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)

< B6 >

Cc LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
B6 >;'Flynn, Charles ALTG USARMY

,._HQ_I.?A._I.D_Q§ G-3-5-7 (USA)'< B6 ;

i B6  !COLUSARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

______________________ B COLUSARMY

..HE?.QA.%EARMY (USA) < BE i

' B6.___COLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA)

B6 {COL USARMY

HQDA VCSA (USA) < B6 .

Subject: "HOT" DC requestfor DCNG6JAN21

coi. BO

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001232



Attached is a draft letter {word document) that the SA would ke to sign
and sendto the SEC DEF tomorrow. Requestthat you have your team
putitin SAformat and tweak as required forhisstyle.

The SA would alsolike to meet with the A/SDin persontomorrow at
0900 {withthe CSA). Hetold me itwas re-scheduled asaphons call, |
will engage but wouldlikeyouto engage aswell.

BG LaNeve,

Please add as required.

Thanks

VIR

Walt

LTG WaltPiat

Director of the Army Staff

B6

People First! Winning matiers!

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
< B6 il>

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

B6 >

Subject: Fwd: DCrequestfor DCNG6JAN21

LTG Piatt,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001233



Sir, please see the attached and kindly share with Secretary
McCarthy. B5

\ B5 i I have decided that 340 is the
correct number of Guardsmen requlred to support the MPD.

Sir, I will be standing by this weekend if you have any questions.

Most respectfully,

MG Walker

B6
From: B6 L LTC USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
4 B6 >
Date: Friday, January 1, 2021 at 12:17:50 PM
To: ' B6 CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
< B6 >
Ce: "Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 iCOL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 » COL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
: B6 >, "Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6 >,
"Dean, Aaron R Il BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 > "Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gen
USAE NG DCANG. (USA)" -
<: B6 hS >, "Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken)
BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
< B6 >

Subject DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

B5

|

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001234



LTC, JA,DC ARNG
i B6 i
Office of the Staff Judge Advocate (OSJA)
2001 E. Capital St. NE

Washington, DC, 20003-1719

PR B6

Confidential and privileged information disclaimer: This e-mail, enclosure(s),
and/orattached document(s) may contain personal, privileged, confidential, or
attorney work-product information and should be treated as "For Official Use
Only." The unauthorized disclosure of this information may result in crimnal
and civil penalties. If you are notthe intended recipient or believe that you have
received this email and/ordocument(s) i error, do not copy, disseminate or
otherwise use the imformation; reply back to this email regarding the error and
confirm thatyouhave not copied or further disseminated this email orits
enclosure(s) and attachment(s).

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001235



Message

From:
Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:

Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) [/O=EASF/OU= EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

: B6
_1/3/20219:14:11 PM
i B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA); B6 iPiatt, WalterE LTG USARMY HQDA
DAS (USA) | B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) &...........,......BE i
B6 5 TTC USARMY HODA SECARMY (USA) [ B6 !
LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) i B6 5; Flynn,
Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA);i B6 iCOL USARMY
HQDA DAS (USA} B6 COL USARMY_HQDA SECARMY. (USA)
B6 { COL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA)i B6
: B6 iCOL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA); B6
COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) B6 i

Re: "HOT" DCrequest for DCNG 6JAN21

Attachments: smime.p7m

COL,
We are working this now and will circle back soonest.
Best,
Michele
From: B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
B6 >
Date: Sunday, January 3, 5021 at 4:12:49 PM
To: "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < BG
—Pearce. Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)" <f
i B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)" <
B6 : LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
E B6 2
Ce: "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"
B6 >, "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7
(USA)" BG COL USARMY HQDA DAS
(USA)"! COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" 4 B6 {COL USARMY
HQDA CSA (USA)" < Bé {COL _
us Y HQDA VCSA (USA)" < B6 :
B6 COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"1 B6 >

Subject: RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21"

Ms. Pearce/Ms.i B8

B5

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001236



vl

oL B6

vir;

COL BG

Executive Officertothe

Secretary of the Army

B6

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 >
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:29 PM
To: Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA) ¢ B6
CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA); B6 ../ COLUSARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA) B6 i LTCUSARMY HQDA SECARMY
(USA); B6 b
Cc: LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

i Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)

B6
B 6 | COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
B6

{ COLUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
{COLUSARMY HQDA CSA (USA)
COL USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)

5 B6 :
Subject: Re: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Thanks all

Update to SA is 0730 tomorrow. Need the letter for review at that time.

Thanks agam.

V/R

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001237



Walt

People First, Winning Matters!

Walt Piatt

LTG, US Army

Director of the Army Staff

Office

B6

From: "Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
< B6 >

Date Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 15:27:18

To "Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"

___________________ B6 :CIV_USARMY HQDA OGC
(USA)" < Bé {COL USARMY HQDA
SECARMY (USA)" < B6 E
LTC USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)" ! B6 S
Ce: "LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"
< B6 >, "Flynn, Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA
DCS G-3-5-7(USA)" < B6 i
COL USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" i Be 7

B6 {COL USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
B6 :COL USARMY HQDA
CSA (USA)" 4 B6 lcoL
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)" B6 5

Subject: Re: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

Walt,

Copy all.

Best,

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001238



Michele

From: 'Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"
i B6
Date Sunday, January 3, 2021 at 3:04:50 PM
To: | B6 ‘CIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"
5 B6 ?,WmmeNMMbASHNBAMWY
-HQDA OGC (USA)" < B6 !
RB COL USARMY HODA SECARMY (USAY
! B6 {LTC
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)"
i B6 -'>
‘€ aNeve, Chrlstopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-
3-5-7(USA)" < B6 >, "Flynn,
Charles A LTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)"
< B6 :COL
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)"
< B6 iCOL
USARMY HODA SECARMY (USA)"
B6 \COL
USARMY HQDA CSA (USA)"
: Bé iCOL
USARMY HQDA VCSA (USA)"
i B6 P
Sub]ect RE: "HOT" DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

VIR

Walt

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001239



TG WaltPiatt
Director of the Army Staff

B6

People First! Winning matters

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)
Sent: Sunday, January 3, 2021 3:03 PM

To:i .. B .. LIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)
B6 » Pearce, Michele A SES USARMY HQDA
OGC (USA) < B6 iCOL
USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6
B6 J LTCUSARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA)
B6 >
Cc LaNeve, Christopher Charles BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA)
B6 b 'Elvnn.Charles ALTG USARMY

EHQDA BESG3: 57 (USAY B6

BG | COLUSARMY
DA SECARIV (USAT< B6 ]

B6 icOL USARMY HQDA CSA (USA)
B6 iCOL USARMY

HEDA VESATUSAY! B6 S
Subject: "HOT" DCrequest for DCNG6JAN21

coLi B6

Attachedis a draft letter {word document) thatthe SA would like to sign
and sendto the SEC DEF tomorrow. Regquestthatyou have your team
put itin SA format and tweak as required forhis style.

The 5A would also like to meet with the A/SDin person tomorrow at
0900 {withthe CSA}. He told me itwas re-scheduled asaphone call, |
will engage butwouldlikeyouto engage aswell,

BG LaNeve,

Please add as required,
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Thanks

ViR

Walt

LG WaltPiatt

Director of the Army Staff

B6

People First! Winning matters!

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)
d B6 i

Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Piatt, WalterE LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)

B6

Subject: Fwd: DCrequestfor DCNG6JAN21

LTG Piatt,

Sir, please see the attached and kindly share with Secretary

McCarthy. | B5

B5 i | have decided that 340 is the

Cotrect number of Guardsmen required to support the MPD.

Sir, I will be standing by this weekend if you have any questions.

Most respectfully,

MG Walker

Crew v. DoD, Army, et al. (D.D.C.), No. 21-cv-572 00001241



B6

From: | B6 . LTC USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
: B6 b

Date: Friday, January 1,2021 at 12:17:50 PM

To: ¢ B6 iCIV USARMY HQDA OGC (USA)"

i B6

Cc "Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"
{ B6 ‘COL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"

< B6 {COL
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"

< B6 i "Piatt, Walter E LTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA)" < B6

"Dean, Aaron R Il BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"

< B6 >, "Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gen
USAF NG DCANG (USA)"

. B6 > "Ryan, R Kenneth (Ken)
BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)"

< B6 >

Subject: DC request for DCNG 6JAN21

B6

B5

Th cmlm

| B6
LTC, JA,DC ARNG
Bé
Office of the Staff Judge Advocate (OSJA)
2001 E. Capital St. NE
Washington, DC, 20003-1719

% B6

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
and civil penalties. If you are not the intend ed recipient or believe that you have
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

From: Piatt, Walter E LTG USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) [/O=EASF/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
i B6 i
Sent: 1/2/20214:49:42 PM ,
To: Flynn, Charles ALTG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) [ B6 _____________________':i;LaNeve, Christopher Charles
BG USARMY HQDA DCS G-3-5-7 (USA) | B6
Subject: FW: DCNG 5-6 January 2021 Support and Contingency Plan

Attachments: smime.p7m

{sentthis out the othernight. The planned activities slide 3and 4 ars pretty good.

ViR
Walt

TG WaltPiatt
Director of the Army Staff

People First! Winning matters!

From: Walker, William J MG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6
Sent: Thursday, December31, 2020 5:13 PM '

To: McCarthy, Ryan D HON USARMY HQDA SECARMY (USA) < B6 b Piatt, Walter ELTG
USARMY HQDA DAS (USA) < B6 » Hokanson, Daniel RGEN USARMY NG OCNGB (USA)

< B6 5, Sassewlle Marc H Lt Gen USAF NG OCNGB(USA) B6 ;
Jones,Omarl IV MG USARMY MDW (USA)<______ ~ B6 >

Cc: Dean, Aaron R || BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 ) CSM
USARMY NG DCARNG (USA) < B6 >, Maldonado, Mark A Brig Gen USAF NG DCANG (USA)
1 B6 »; Ryan, RKenneth (Ken) BG USARMY NG DCARNG (USA)

5 B6 iCOL USARMY NG DCARNG(USA) B6

Subject DCNG 5-6 January 2021 Supportand Contmgency Plan

-y

NEN.

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

The Honorable Ryan D. McCarthy,
Secretary of the Army
The Pentagon, Washington, D.C.

Mr. Secretary,

Sir, this afternoon|received acall from Dr. Chris Rodriquez, Director of the District of Columbia Homeland and Security
Management Agency (HSEMA) requesting DCNGsupporton 5 and 6 January 2021 to assistthe MPD and Fire and
Emergency Medical Services (FEMS). Mr. Secretary we have yet to receive aformal requestforassistance, howeverour
MPD liaison advises the request will be forthe DCNG to augment 30 Traffic Control Points and six Metro Stations. Sir,
FEMS isgoingto requestthe 33rd Civil Support Team assist them.

Secretary, the attached slides outline the plantosupport the two Districtagencies upon receipt of aformal request and
your approval.
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Mr. Secretary, we remainin continuous communication with Federal and District Government law enforcement
authorities and as of 1700 hours this evening, no Federal requests for assistance have been made, and with the possible
exceptionof the U.S. Secret Service, none are anticipated. Sir, the Secret Service will let us know by Monday if they will
requestoursupport.

Mr. Secretary, |l am standing by to answerany questions. Sir, | will provide additional details and any updates as they
become available. Happy New YearSir.

Most respectfully,
MG Walker

WILLIAM J. WALKER

Major General, USA

23rd Commanding General

District of Columbia NationalGuard

"Protecting the Capital and Defending the Nation since 1802"
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